

CITY OF KINGSLEY, KENTUCKY
ORDINANCE NO. 1
SERIES 2004

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCES,
READOPTING ORDINANCES, AND
REPEALING ORDINANCES**

WHEREAS the City Commission of the City of Kingsley, Kentucky, in compliance with Kentucky Revised Statute (KRS) 83A.060, has determined that it is necessary to amend, readopt, or repeal certain ordinances now existing; therefore, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSLEY THAT:

SECTION 1. The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does hereby amend the following Ordinances, to add an enacting clause to each.

Ordinance No. 3, Series 1940 will now read, in the first paragraph, ~~“Be It Ordained By The Board of Trustees Of The Town Of Kingsley.”~~ “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley.” Ordinance No. 5, Series 1941 will now read, in the clause preceding the enumerated sections, ~~“The Board of Trustees of the Town of Kingsley does ordain as follows:”~~ “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley.”

Ordinance No. 8, Series 1941 will now read, inserting the following clause preceding the enumerated section, ~~“BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Kingsley, Kentucky.”~~ “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley.”

Ordinance No. 1, Series 1958 will now read, will now read, in the clause preceding the enumerated sections, ~~“The Board of Trustees of the City of Kingsley does ordain as follows:”~~ “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley.”

Ordinance No. 2, Series 1961 will now read, in the clause preceding the section

marked as "FIRST", ~~"The Board of Trustees of The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does ordain as follows:"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 3, Series 1961 will now read, in the paragraph preceding SECTION 1, ~~"NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does hereby ordain as follows:"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 2, Series 1965 will now read, will now read, in the first paragraph of SECTION A, ~~"The Board of Trustees of the City of Kingsley do ordain as follows:"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 2, Series 1972 will now read, in the first paragraph, ~~"Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of Kingsley"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 1, Series 1975 will now read, in the first paragraph, ~~"Be it ordained by the Board of Trustees, City of Kingsley, Kentucky:"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:" Ordinance No. 2, Series 1978 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION 1, "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 3, Series 1978 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION 1, ~~"BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF KINGSLEY:"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 1, Series 1979 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION 1, ~~"BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF KINGSLEY:"~~ "Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:"

Ordinance No. 2, Series 1982 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION I,

“Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:”

Ordinance No. 2, Series 1983 will now read, inserting the following clause preceding SECTION 1, “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:”

Ordinance No. 1, Series 1985 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION I, “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:”

Ordinance No. 3, Series 1985 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION 1, “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:”

Ordinance No. 4, Series 1988 will now read, in the clause preceding SECTION 1, ~~“NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSLEY.”~~ “Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:”

SECTION 2. The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does hereby readopt Ordinance No. 3, Series 1986, as a regular, non-emergency, ordinance.

SECTION 3. The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does hereby repeal Ordinance No. 1, Series 1988, Ordinance No. 2, Series 1959, Ordinance No. 13, Series 1944, Ordinance No. 4, Series 1941; Ordinance No. 1, Series 1958, Ordinance No. 2, Series 1972, Ordinance No. 2, 1982, and Ordinance No. 1, 1985.

SECTION 4. The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does hereby amend the following sections of Ordinance No. 1, Series 1957, as follows:

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES, TRUCKS, TRACTORS, the USE OF ROADS, REGULATING THE SPEED OF MOTOR VEHICLES, AND PROVIDING A PENALTY.

WHEREAS, the public safety is protected by the adoption and enforcement of traffic and vehicular control ordinances,

SECTION A.

~~THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF KINGSLEY DO ORDAIN AS~~
~~FOLLOWS:~~ Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley that the following regulations shall govern traffic and vehicular control within the City:

(1) No vehicle shall be operated, propelled, or driven in a reckless manner ~~and~~
or at
any rate of speed in excess of 25 MPH,, or in any manner as to endanger, or to be likely to endanger the life, limb, or property of any person.

(2) Any person who drives a vehicle in such a manner as to indicate a willful
or
wanton disregard for the safety of other persons or property, shall be guilty of reckless driving.

(3) Any person who operates a vehicle in any manner as to disregard a stop
sign or to
disregard a direction of a police officer, shall be guilty of ~~reckless and~~ improper driving.

(4) The operation of any vehicle, except emergency vehicles, at a speed of
exceeding
25 MPH shall be ~~prima facie evidence of reckless and improper driving~~ guilty of speeding.

PENALTIES

Any person who violates Section A, B, or C, of this Ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and punishable by a fine of not less than \$5.00 nor more than \$100.00, for each offense that is equal to the fine provided by Kentucky Statute for the same offense.

SECTION 5. The City of Kingsley, Kentucky, does hereby amend the following sections of Ordinance No. 2, Series 1940, as follows:

An ordinance establishing restrictions on all lots within the corporate limits of the ~~Town~~ City of Kingsley covering the erection of improvements on all lots in the said ~~Town~~ City. ~~the Board of Trustees do ordain as follows:~~ Be it ordained by the City of Kingsley:

~~(k)~~ This property shall never be sold, rented or leased to, or occupied by any person or persons of African descent.

~~(h)~~ (k) No stables shall be erected on this property, nor shall any sheep, cattle, pigs, horses, mules or goats be kept thereon.

~~(m)~~ (l) No trade or business whatever shall be permitted or maintained on this property, except as provided for in restriction (c). This is not to include doctors or dentists who may maintain an office in their residence.

~~(n)~~ (m) Porches extending beyond the front wall of the residence and over the front building line shall not be enclosed in any manner more than thirty (30) inches above floors of same.

~~(o)~~ (n) The grade of the front yard at the property line shall be level with the public walk, and shall slope uniformly upward from the public walk to the building line,

at which line the yard grade shall be twelve (12) inches higher than the public walk, and
said grades shall slope uniformly from said public sidewalk to the street.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance is effective immediately and shall be published in summary
form.

First Reading: _____

Second Reading: _____

CITY OF KINGSLEY, KENTUCKY

____ BY: Phyllis Breuer, Mayor

ATTEST:

To be a true Ordinance enacted by the City Commission of the City of Kingsley,
Kentucky on this

____ day of _____, 2004.

____ Clerk
City of Kingsley, Kentucky